
From: Michael Stoker 

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:09 AM 

To: Brandi Cummings 

Cc: Don C. Moore; Cheryl Journey 

Subject: Re: DRC2018-00093 DAYSPRING, SOUTH COUNTY Referral, MINOR USE 

PERMIT, Nipomo 

 
Brandi, 

 

Please find  buildings recommendations below. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

In regards to this preliminary review, a building permit is required. The drawings specify the 

work to be completed consists of three 1-acre outdoor cultivation sites and a 22,000 sq. ft 

indoor cultivation. A California State licensed design professional (Architect/Engineer) shall 

prepare plans in compliance with current codes adopted by the County of San Luis Obispo 

(Current version of the California Building Standards Codes and Title 19 of the SLO County 

Codes at time of permit submittal). 

  

While a thorough plan review will be conducted at the time of the building permit application, 

the following items are noted to assist design review; 

  

1. A California licensed Architect or Engineer is required to submit the plans for this project 

per BPC 5536.1. 

2. A pre application meeting will be needed prior to submitting for a building permit to 

answer any questions and / or discuss code related issues. 

3. Separate building permits will be required for the separate structure/building located on 

the site. 

4. Please specify the buildings Occupancy Group and Type of Construction on the cover 

sheet of the plans to coordinate with the California Building Code. 

5. Provide a reference on the cover sheet of the plans to the applicable codes. 

6. The greenhouses will need to comply with the requirements of CBC Appendix C. 

7. Provide plans which clearly show the structural design to verify compliance with the 

2016 California Building Code and referenced standards. The plans and supporting 

calculations will need to be prepared by a California Licensed Design Professional 

(Architect or Engineer) justifying the structural design.  

8. Provide isometric / single line drawings for the electrical, plumbing, and mechanical 

elements to verify compliance with the current versions of the California Electrical, 

Plumbing, and Mechanical Codes. 



9. The building(s) will need to be provided with fire sprinklers and an alarm system under a 

separate permit. At the time of the permit application provide plans and calculations 

showing the design of the system. 

 

If there is any processing on the site the following items will be applicable as it would 

change the buildings “Occupancy Group”: 

10. Please specify the buildings Occupancy Group and Type of Construction on the cover 

sheet of the plans to coordinate with the California Building Code. 

11. Provide an allowable area analysis on the plans to verify compliance with CBC Chapter 5, 

including Table 503 and sections 504, 506, and 508. Also, provide information stating is 

the building is using the separated, non-separated, or accessory occupancy method or 

combination of each per CBC Chapter 5. 

12. Any fire resistive walls or ceilings due to occupancy separations will need to be detailed 

on the plans to comply with the requirements of with CBC, including Chapter 5, 6 and 7. 

The specific details for the wall construction on the plans will need to reference an 

approved UL listing or gypsum manual listing. 

13. Provide an occupant load and exiting analysis on the plans to verify compliance with 

CBC, including Chapter 10 for the processing containers, security trailer.  

14. The accessibility elements throughout will need to be shown, detailed, and / or noted 

on the plans to verify compliance with CBC Chapter 11B. (i.e. accessible parking, path of 

travel, restroom design, access to work areas, etc.) 

15. Provide a plumbing fixture analysis on the plans to verify the number of fixtures 

provided is sufficient for the proposed use and complies with CPC Chapter 4 and Table A 

and Table 422.  

16. The septic system will need to comply with Teir 1 of the Onsite Water Treatment System 

(OWTS)or it will need to be reviewed / permitted by the Regional Water Quality Control 

Board. 

 

 

thanks 

 

County Of San Luis Obispo 

Planning & Building 

Michael Stoker, CASp 

Building Division Supervisor 

(p) 805-781-1543 

mstoker@co.slo.ca.us 

 

 

 

 



From: Mail for PL_Referrals Group 

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:40 AM 

To: Brandi Cummings 

Subject: DRC2018-00093 DAYSPRING, SOUTH COUNTY Referral, MINOR USE PERMIT, Nipomo  

  

County of San Luis Obispo 

Department of Planning & Building 

 

DRC2018-00093 DAYSPRING, SOUTH COUNTY E-Referral, MINOR USE PERMIT, Nipomo 

APN: 090-241-003 

This application was recently filed with the Planning Department for review and approval. Because 

the proposal may be of interest or concern to your agency or community group, we are notifying 

you of the availability of a referral on the project.  

  

 

 

  
DIRECT LINK to DAYSPRING Referral Package  

 

 

 

 

Link to webpage for all referral packages on new website (07/26/2017 and later):  
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-

Documents/Informational/Planning-Referrals.aspx 

  

Planning Referrals - San Luis Obispo County 

www.slocounty.ca.gov 

The San Luis Obispo Permit Center (downtown) will be closing 3:00 pm each day until 

further notice. The North County Service Center (NCSC) in Atascadero will be closed to the 

public for permit issuance, permit intake or fee payment until further notice. 

 

  

  

Planning Referrals - San Luis Obispo County 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/getattachment/68047b06-df5c-408d-a488-f9c1c349240b/DRC2018-00093-DAYSPRING-Referral-Package.aspx
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-Documents/Informational/Planning-Referrals.aspx
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-Documents/Informational/Planning-Referrals.aspx


www.slocounty.ca.gov 

 

  

San Luis Obispo County - How can we help you? 

www.slocounty.ca.gov 

About the County. The County of San Luis Obispo government (The County) was established in 1850 as one of the original 27 counties in California

 

  

The San Luis Obispo Permit Center (downtown) will be closing at 2:00 pm each day until further notice. The North County Servi

payment until further notice. 

  

  

  

Link to Archive Referrals: http://archive.slocounty.ca.gov/planning/referrals.htm 

  

Community Advisory Groups: You will want to contact the applicant and/or agent for the project to 

request a presentation to your group, or simply to answer questions about the project. The 

telephone number and address for the applicant/agent are provided in the link below.  

 

******************* 

 

Please comment on all issues associated with this project within 14 days of receiving this e-mail 

(Community Advisory Groups: please respond within 60 days) 

 

Direct your comments to the project manager(s): 

Brandi Cummings (805-781-1006 or bcummings@co.slo.ca.us) 

Referral Response:  

As part of your response to this referral, please answer the following questions: 

Are there significant concerns, problems or impacts in your area of review?  

 

If Yes, please describe the impacts along with any recommendations to reduce the impacts in your 

response.  

 

If your community has a "vision" statement in the Area Plan - does the community feel this project 

helps to achieve that vision? If No, please describe.  

   

What does the community like or dislike about the project or proposal?  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/


   

Is the project compatible with surrounding development, does it fit in well with its surroundings? If 

No, are there changes in the project that would make it fit in better?  

   

Does the community believe the road(s) that provide access to the site is(are) already overcrowded?  

 

Does the community wish to have a trail in this location?  

   

If the proposal is a General Plan Amendment, does the community feel the proposed change would 

encourage other surrounding properties to intensify, or establish intense uses that would not 

otherwise occur?  

 

 

Please feel free to include information or questions other than those listed above. You may also choose to 

respond that you have no comments regarding the proposal. 

  

  

Cassidy McSurdy 

Administrative Assistant III 

County Of San Luis Obispo 

Planning & Building 

(p) 805-788-2959 

cmcsurdy@co.slo.ca.us 

 











  

If you have questions about this project or wish to request consultation, please contact 

the project manager(s) listed above and provide a designated lead contact person for 

this consultation 

 

 






